



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2BE-CHI2333, Type "B" Renewal/ Amendment Water Licence, Chidliak Project, Peregrine Diamonds Ltd.

1 message

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
To: "Corson, Chad" <chad.corson@debeersgroup.com>
Bcc: Distro Qikiqtani <distro-qikiqtani@nwb-oen.ca>

Thu, May 18, 2023 at 10:17 AM

Good morning Chad,

Please see attached letter as well as comments from CIRNAC & ECCC in regards to your Renewal/ Amendment Water Licence No: 2BE-CHI2333, Type "B", Chidliak Project, Peregrine Diamonds Ltd.

Copies of all documents received in support of this submission can be accessed through the NWB's Public Registry and FTP site using the following Link:

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-CHI2333%20Peregrine/1%20APPLICATION/2023%20Renewal>

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application. We have been recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A link can be found below:

<https://filezilla-project.org/>

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator

5 attachments



230518 2BE-CHI2333 Renewal Licence OASE.pdf
614K



230331 2BE-CHI1823 Renew Amend - CIRNAC Comments-ILAE.pdf
315K



230503 2BE-CHI1823 CIRNAC Reply to Response of CIRNAC's Comments-ILAE.pdf
187K



230515 2BE-CHI1823 ECCC Response to Comments-ILAE.pdf
318K



230330 2BE-CHI1823 Renewal Amend - ECCC comments-ILAE.pdf
374K